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I. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 2:05pm by Chairwoman Anita Orlino
Chairperson Anita Orlino: In Compliance with public law 24-1 09, Guam Ancestral
Lands Commission published the public meeting announcement on Wednesday,
November 23, 2016 and Monday, November 28, 2016 in the Guam Daily Post.
II. Roll Call

Street Address:
590 S. Marine Corps Drive
Suite 733 FTC Building
Tamuning, GU 96913

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2950
Hagâtha, GU 96932

Website:
luarn.OV

Present were Chairwoman Anita F. Orlino, Vice-Chairman Ronald T. Laguana,
Secretary Maria Cruz, Commissioner Ronald Eclavea, Commissioner Anthony Ada,
Commissioner Antonio Sablan, Commissioner Louisa M. Wessling-Absent, Deputy
Director David Camacho, Land Administrator Margarita Borja, Karen Chadauros,
Land Agent, Kristan Finney, Attorney.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: This meeting is called to order.
approval of the minutes.

We move to the

Ill. Approval of Minutes
A. October 26, 2016

E-mail Address:
dlmdir@and.guam.gov

*Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I make the motion to approve the minutes subject to

Telephone:
(671) 473-5263fl or
(671) 649-LAND (5263)
ext. 435

Chairperson Anita Orlino: There is a motion on the floor to approve the minutes
from October 26, 2016, is there a second?

corrections.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I second the motion.
Facsimile:
671-649-5383

Chairperson Anita Orlino: Seconded it by Commissioner Louisa Wessling all in
favor say “aye”
All Commissioners: “Aye”.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: All oppose?

No response
Deputy Director David Camacho: I would like the Board to recognize the new Chairperson we
now relinquish the gavel to the newly elected Chairperson, Anthony Ada.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: I would like to welcome our newly elected Chairperson for Guam
Ancestral Lands Commission, Anthony J.P. Ada, and I want to thank you for your support in the
13 years I could not have done this without you.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Thank you Mrs. Chair.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I have a big responsibility and role to fill after you Chairwoman Orlino.
IV Public Comments
Chairman Anthony Ada: The first thing I like to do is re-arrange the sequence of the agenda if
everyone agrees, I would like to move item four, public comments. I want it to relate to the topics
discussed from old and new business so we can get fed back on these items so I would like to
move public comments after new business. This will be the time people will chime in only on the
matters being discussed.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I can see that it should be following new business but is that
the normal thing to follow in Roberts Rules? Is that in line with Roberts Rules?
Chairman Anthony Ada: We will have to verify?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am all for it if it is in Roberts Rules.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: From my understanding the Chair has overall control over the
agenda you can look it up but I think it is at his discretion, what goes on the agenda and the order
of the agenda.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The rationale is so that we can have an efficient meeting, if we allow
public comments to come in all different angles there is no agenda if somebody wants something
on the agenda then we place it on the agenda.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am all for it just as long as it is in Roberts Rules.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Public comments is when somebody expresses a concern
that they have, we could follow up, reschedule it, or put it in the next agenda. It is not to discuss
the topic it is when somebody expresses a concern that they have.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So it is not limited to what the discussions on the agenda they
can express concerns and we take it under advisement.
Chairman Anthony Ada: If we still did that we won’t get to our agenda.
Deputy Director David Camacho: There should be limitations set by the chairperson say we will
take your comments into consideration and we will follow up.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: I still want it to come after new business and we can clarify what can
be brought up.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Yes but can we still verify with Roberts Rules?
V. OLD BUSINESS
A. TRAN STEEL
B. A-6, A-? EASEMENT
C. DETERMINATION OF NEED

-

POLARIS POINT

Chairman Anthony Ada: We now move to old business and we have Tran Steel, A-6, A-7
Easement, Determination Of Need
Polaris Point. Do we have a representative from Tran
Steel?
—

Mr. John Pearson: My name is John Pearson representative of Tran Steel management.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The last time we met Mr. Pearson was asking for consideration on
rental payments. There is a statement that shows on November Vt he was invoiced and we
received payment on November 10th of $2,500 with a remaining balance of $3,000 as of
November 30, as of today’s date. Mr. Pearson we did not want the payment plan that you were
proposing to extend beyond the period of the license with the $2,500 payment that was a healthy
deposit you still have $3,000 left and it is already December.
Mr. John Pearson: Despite the fact of the market price in the business I am engaging in I was
able to sell, like I mentioned last meeting I was about to sign a contract with the suppliers and I
was able to sell equipment and metal and I was able to make a deposit in November. I have two
containers in the yard and I am working on it and that will bring more income and that will take
care of the old payment which will happen around December. I have a written request to take
care of everything by June of 2017 the income right now is not enough to take care of the full
payment of what I owe plus current if there is a possibility I can extend payment until June of next
year to meet balance and current payment.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The license you signed ends at the end of this year?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes. So if there is any way you can give me to June to take care of the full
payment of what I owe plus current once this balance out I can concentrate on the remaining six
months
Chairman Anthony Ada: I recall the last meeting we weren’t going to renew the license until you
caught up is that correct?
Mr. John Pearson: Right. If I can come up with the remaining amount by December I will be
more than happy
I will try my best to take care of the payments
Chairman Anthony Ada: Can you make a payment every month?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes that is the thing
Chairman Anthony Ada: From this point on can you make a payment every month?
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Mr. John Pearson: Yes. I cannot guarantee what amount but I can make payment.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Our concern is if you continue to have a license you will continue to
incur $500 a month.
Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: And right now you cannot make the $500 a month right? You will
farther and farther behind.
Mr. John Pearson: That is why the extension until June is to take care of the old balance plus
the current gives me time to work on it. But I can assure that by end of June the old balance plus
current amount will balance out
Chairman Anthony Ada: You will fall farther behind.
Mr. John Pearson: I will not stop at paying $500 a month if there is additional amount I will pay
what I owe and current lease amount.
Chairman Anthony Ada: What do you have on the lot right now?
Mr. John Pearson: Equipment, forklift, containers that is pretty much it.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I know you can’t guarantee but what source of income do you
have some sort of assurance so that if we extend the lease we can expect some sort of payment.
I understand from the last meeting that your extension predicated on you paying of the balance
isn’t that correct? In order for the board to consider in all fairness to consider an extension is
some proof of future income that would be reasonable for both sides. As the Chairman stated we
would hate to see you get further into debt.
Mr. John Pearson: I mentioned last meeting about the signing of the Taiwan recycling buyer
that went through, the reason I was able to make payment was because I had business.
Currently I have two containers and I am working on it make $2,000 some which I can make
toward payment, the amount which I owe. I don’t have physical evidence I don’t have that to show
you, but I equipment in the yard the material in the yard based on the fact of what I have that is
producing my income.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Do you have a sign contract with the Taiwan buyer?
Mr. John Pearson: Prices fluctuates it depends on the economy, I can’t sell what is on the yard
because there is no demand.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Do you have a signed agreement?
Mr. John Pearson: The reason I am explaining is we cannot have a contract for so many years
it depends on the market price.
Chairman Anthony Ada: No signed contract.
Mr. John Pearson: No signed contract but I can forward what I have.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: Do you have a buyer for your equipment?
Mr. John Pearson: I have people calling me.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Have you sold equipment?
Mr. John Pearson: No.
Chairman Anthony Ada: There are two ways for you to make income, you don’t have a signed
contract you are still looking for somebody to buy the materials.
Mr. John Pearson: The two containers I am loading up is already engaging to sell to the Taiwan
company. I can get evidence from the buyer.
Chairman Anthony Ada: That is what you mentioned a few weeks back.
Mr. John Pearson: That’s what I have right now other income I produce is one container which I
sent to Taiwan I have two containers right now and I am filling them.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I take it Tran Steel is a corporation?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes sir.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: If you owe Ancestral Lands $3,000 is it the beginning of June
you intend to pay us? Nonetheless it is going to be another $3,500 you owe us. Did I understand
that you will be making payment?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: And how much?
Mr. John Pearson: I could at least
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The problem here is as a landlord on behalf of Ancestral
Lands I don’t want the land to be used and not realize any income in the meantime. So if you
owe us $3,000 are saying you will be paying for the current month? And part of the whole
amount?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Can you pay a $1,000 a month?
Mr. John Pearson: That is something I cannot really guarantee. I came up with $2,500 with the
materials I had, I can make the $500 plus the original amount I owe.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: It is very “iffy”. We want to consider cutting our loss, collect
what you owe us and rent the property out to somebody else or do we continue to give you
leeway, there are no guarantees you’re a corporation. Are you willing to sign as an individual to
guarantee the payments in case your corporation falters?
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Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: You will be personally responsible if your corporation doesn’t
pay?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: So back again to the payment, you will pay $500
Mr. John Pearson: Plus the additional amount.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Is there a set amount that you can guarantee, something we
can look forward to? Something we can report to the people we report to we don’t want to say
they keep trying and trying.
Mr. John Pearson: At the last meeting I owe about $7,000, in the last two months I was able to
come up with a decent payment. This could be done, my agenda is to take care of the whole
amount, I am not neglecting this I wish I can tell you folks I can pay this off next month but I can’t.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: You are asking us to do business on our land and you may not
be able to pay us what is due.
Mr. John Pearson: That is the reason I am making payment every month, if you allow me to
stay to June of next year.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Could you guarantee that you will pay us $500 plus additional
Mr. John Pearson: Yes! If you don’t see that
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Can you pay us $800 a month? It is only fair you owe us
$3,000
Mr. John Pearson: I can understand if you allow me to stay until June of next year I can pay
$500 plus $300 that will be fine with me.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: This is me okay.
Mr. John Pearson: Yes I understand
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: That would be ten months, he is asking up to June that would
be eight months.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: He can balloon payment in June.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The extra $300 will take ten months will be covered in ten months. It
still doesn’t add up, you are saying that the market fluctuates you hope it is going to get
better
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Another point is he is personally going to be responsible if the
corporation doesn’t pay just to point that out.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Right now there is no demonstration of income and you should be
personally responsible now otherwise we have to take it to small claims or something.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: It is risky. He is guaranteeing the $500 per month it’s the
balance he is not sure of and if we commit to another six months that is putting us deeper into the
hole committing to another six months we would be in the hole because you are not sure, you are
guaranteeing the $500 the balance he is not sure of.
Mr. John Pearson: I will meet $500 every month if that is the spirit that you need.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: So in June you will pay everything?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes, It doesn’t have to go ten months period I will pay the $500 months and
additional $300 the balance by June of next year.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am trying to prevent further debt.
Mr. John Pearson: That is why I will pay the $800 a month.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: If we commit to six months are we tying our hands that might
be a legal matter, of course we can evict you.
Mr. John Pearson: That’s right, if I don’t pay the $800 every month I give up that area.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Is there a difference between a month to month and six months
that is my question.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Tomorrow is going to be December 1 you will be getting another
invoice, are you going to pay $500 tomorrow?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Plus $300?
Mr. John Pearson: No, I guess I have too.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: My question is the significance of a month to month as oppose
to six months there is a cut of time and there is some protection unless it’s the same thing.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I don’t understand what you mean the difference between a
month to month and six months.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I am thinking if he falls behind we can stop.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: On a month to month it requires the necessary notice to
terminate whereas you enter into a fixed time you are obligated to that time. We have to be
careful here and not sending this outstanding balance as possible future rent these are two
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different things: in accounting any monies that come in they get applied to what is outstanding,
first to charges, fees and then actual principal. I don’t want us to get into a situation where an
outstanding balance will have to be worked on, a payment does not constitute that the lease is
current and not in default. I sympathize with Mr. Pearson I have a little bit of an understanding of
your type of business and how the market fluctuates and what the world market will bare but we
also have a responsibility as trustees of the land bank trust we have to come to the determination
a guarantor steps in to guarantee payment for the corporation preferably someone not associated
with the corporation, preferably someone not from the corporation because that would be a
conflict of interest, and we could go on a month to month so if it starts to accumulate again we
can move to termination and not allow it to grow bigger and bigger. I hope the business does
better for you because we keep the property leased at the same time we need a guarantee that
payment is going to be there or another chunk of money.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: My understanding is he is going to pay $800 a month if he
doesn’t pay he is in default and the contract will be exterminated but we could also say that he
would guarantee or whatever is due to us from Tran Steel he would personally guarantee us as a
person and not as a corporation.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I think that is very noble and I think that if we move in that
direction he should provide some sort of financial statement showing the ability to offer that
guarantee just like any landlord would ask to show proof of where the money is coming from.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Typically in a lease agreement and when it is about to expire and
you are behind you would be receiving a notice that we are not going to renew until you update
your rent. We have an obligation as commissioners as Commissioner Louisa stated any payment
would be applied to the arrears not the current rent.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: In accounting that is how it is done. Mr. Pearson if you could
give us something concrete for us to consider that will help us to help you but will also keep the
integrity of what we are doing as well. We don’t want to see any business fail we want to support
it but in the meantime we have a responsibility that we have to put foremast as well so if there is
something more we could act on I would surely welcome it and I am sure the rest of the board
would appreciate it as well.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So far I noted down that you are six months behind on your contract
we are very hard pressed to give you a renewal what’s on the table here is notice of non-renewal.
A personal guarantee with financial statement to show that you have the ability to pay and or an
outside guarantor to cover you the past do.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Failure to pay would automatically terminate.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We are not at that point but basically we are trying to work out this
contract but it still doesn’t sound viable that it can be worked out.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: You mentioned $800, month to month is it possible.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Any amount will be applied to the arrears he is running out of time
because his lease expires next month.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: 30 days, the $800 the additional $300 will take it past June.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: He would be paid up in June.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I mean he is going to be caught up.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The $800 a month is not going to be paid up by June.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: He is hoping the business is going to get to a certain point he
is guaranteeing $800 and he is hoping the business will get to the point where he can pay off in
June he needs that leeway in time.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The $3,000 he is spreading to June, what he is saying for
example the $1,500 balance by June he needs to come up with the $500 plus the $1,500 to zero
it out.
Chairman Anthony Ada: And then what?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Then he will be caught up.
Chairman Anthony Ada: But he doesn’t have anything in place he doesn’t have Taiwan
recycling buyer agreement; he doesn’t have buyers for his equipment he has nothing coming in
right now.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: But he is personally guaranteeing
Mr. John Pearson: I did make a payment; I made a $5,000 payment to take care of the amount
that I owe.
Chairman Anthony Ada: May I ask where did that money come from?
Mr. John Pearson: Sell from the small stuff I have in the yard. I sold $2,400 of scrap metal to
Taiwan I made a $2,500 payment in November I have the receipt for that and then again I have
two containers sitting in the yard I am working on right now by end of December I should be able
to pay $1,000 or $1,500 something like that.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Mr. Pearson how much time would you need to come up with
a guarantor or something?
Mr. John Pearson: By December I should be able to pay $1,000 or $1,500 something like that
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I understand that but how much time would you need to
come up with a guarantor or something some kind of contract that has value and will give the
board assurance so if we consider the extension payment will be guaranteed; how much time do
you need to obtain those assurances?
Mr. John Pearson: By December 10 I will come up with some sort of document to show
evidence of income source and guarantor somebody just in case I cannot make any payment.
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Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: You constantly mention you have two containers in the yard just
for clarification, are you saying you are filling them up?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Are they twenty foot containers?
Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Based on this last year how much is one container worth?
Mr. John Pearson: Around $1,500 to $1,200.
Chairman Anthony Ada: $3,000 for the two containers that is still not enough.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The $500 a month, what is the source of payment?
Mr. John Pearson: I have my own way, borrow, I have somebody to help me with that. The
monthly is affordable I want to come up with a certain amount to pay off this amount $3,000 if I
can do it by December I will pay it but like I said last meeting I wasn’t sure how I was going to pay
but I was able to come up with $2,500. I want to take care of this. I know that I have to survive I
have to produce income for my family and I am doing it right now. I am trying to pay the amount
that I owe I need time to sell my equipment I cannot give a concrete plan. You asked for a
concrete plan last meeting and I believe until June next year is a plan.
Chairman Anthony Ada: What is working against you is there was another scrap metal operator
down there and we are chasing him for thousands of dollars and we cannot find him that is not to
say that is you.
Mr. John Pearson: I understand.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The scrap metal industry is very questionable.
Mr. John Pearson: I understand.
Chairman Anthony Ada: That is our experience.
Mr. John Pearson: That is the line of business I am in If I want to run off why would I do all this
working to make payment which I made even though the market is down there is no movement of
scrap metal material (inaudible) having the broker in between I went straight to the wholesaler.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Again back to the former operator not one but four came in and said I
am going to help him they disappeared so we are a little smarter about this scrap metal business
again we are talking about nothing solid to make income you are going to personally guarantee it
but we need financial statement to show you can cover this or get another guarantor.
Mr. John Pearson: Guarantor meaning like a co-signer.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Yes. Somebody that can help
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Mr. John Pearson: Let me ask you this then; are you willing to approve if I come up with a co
signer that will guarantee $3,000 plus monthly lease amount are you willing to give me the license
until June next year.
Chairman Anthony Ada: That’s a question for the board.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The end or beginning of June? That will be seven months if we
amortize for seven months that is roughly about 425.
Chairman Anthony Ada: His income fi ow is not steady.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: But he is guaranteeing us we could amortize it to 950 a month.
In my line of business you pay me what you owe me in the past but we could cut that and say you
owe us that much every month you take away a certain amount from that $3,000 you could
amortize it until the end of June and in June everything is paid in full.
Commissioner Orlino: Him asking for an extension and with a guarantor that will be like a co
signer we could give him until June and he could pay everything once and for all because we
have a co-signer we could go after the co-signer it becomes his responsibility in the event of
default. So we could do a background check we could do anything with his co-signer and then
we will be okay right.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Commissioner Wessling suggested that they both provide a
financial statement.
Commissioner Orlino: He is willing to produce a guarantee from a co-signer I have been to the
bank and remember that if you as the primary fail then they go after the co-signer.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: We need to make sure the co-signer has the capability
Commissioner Orlino: We will have a chance to background check and make sure the co-signer
has the capability before we sign paying up in the event he fails we are covered. Mr. Pearson we
are trying to play it safe because $48,000 is a lot of money from the previous I don’t know how
much more. To me I am willing to extend to June but he needs to bring
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: June

1St

or June

30th

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I would make it June 1St and if the board was to move
forward with this and I stress “were” because we are not committing to this, we still need
substance to guarantee the monthly payments give us proof and you don’t have to make payment
until June 1St but everything will be paid in full and caught up by June 1St
Commissioner Orlino: And did I hear that you could make $800 payments?
Mr. John Pearson: I guarantee the $500 I will try to keep up with the amount that I owe.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Mr. Pearson, you say you can come up with financial statement and
personal guarantee to find another guarantor or co-signer.

il
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Mr. John Pearson: The personal financial statement is not much too look at the only thing that I
have is investment of equipment. I will look for the guarantor.
Chairman Anthony Ada: December 10 you say you can come up with these guarantee make
monthly payments, add a little bit to it and by June 1 everything is paid off and you are up to date.
Mr. John Pearson: Yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: If you satisfy that we will consider renewal of license. I have to find out
if a six months license is even allowed.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Talking about renewal of license, June 20 2017 you cannot
make him pay every month from now until after December because there is no license.
Chairman Anthony Ada: He wants an extension of the current license until June.
Deputy Director David Camacho: If you guys accept it.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So it doesn’t make sense to extend his license to June he pays
everything off and then we tell him get out.
a-- Commissioner Ronald Eclavea That makes sense
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Like Commissioner Wessling says that is not going to cut it $500
plus $300.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Yes but Commissioner Sablan said he will make a balloon payment by
June.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Everybody keeps saying $300 extra a month is not going to cut
it, If we make it $425 extra a month by June it zeros out the arrears, would the $425 extra plus
the $500 can you make that payment?
Mr. John Pearson: I don’t want to say that I could, you have indicated that my income source is
not really steady I can always borrow $500 to cover me. I can fix the $500 lease amount but not
the balance due, I don’t want to do that.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: That is where a guarantor would come in.
Chairman Anthony Ada: If you borrow somebody to pay somebody you now have two people to
pay back still doesn’t sound good. December 10 is what you said you can come up with all
these
Mr. John Pearson: I will come up with a guarantor.
Chairman Anthony Ada: A personal financial statement you said you cannot.
Mr. John Pearson: I can give you the job list
Chairman Anthony Ada: We don’t want to sell your scrap metal for you.
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Mr. John Pearson: If that’s the case I am feeling grateful for me sifting here talking to you about
what I owe I should have been kicked out a long time ago but you have allowed me to continue
my business and I appreciate that very much. I wish I was in better condition and just pay it off.
Chairman Anthony Ada: If a regular landlord were to decide a landlord in an apartment or
commercial building you are out.
Mr. John Pearson: I understand that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So if we don’t get a strong feeling to come up with this ability to pay
Mr. John Pearson: Could you consider that I was coming in the past months so I could fulfill
what I am capable off the payment I submit is not enough to cover the whole amount but I did do
my part to try and take care of it my attitude is to pay.
Chairman Anthony Ada: You made two payments, there are two columns one is a plus column
the other is a minus column you made a partial payment but in the minus column you got plenty
minuses.
Mr. John Pearson: I know the amount is little (inaudible)
Chairman Anthony Ada: By December 10 you need to come up with something very solid plan
to have everything caught up by June 1; everything is cancel and your license goes away, you
need to give a personal guarantee or a guarantor to pay off the balance and we will shake your
hands and we will tell you thank you for trying.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: He still owes us $3,000.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Yeah but he needs to come up with a personal guarantor.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I would like to make a motion.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: There is no motion needed
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: (inaudible)
in preparing a financial statement don’t just tell
us what is in the yard tell us if you’re driving a Mercedes give us the details of your financial
statement.
*Chafrman Anthony Ada: I will re-state it: By December 10 you need to come up with something
very solid plan to meet his monthly obligation and add extra money $300. By June 1st whatever is
left a balloon payment; $500 plus an additional $1,000 or $2,000 but you have to come to zero by
June 1, 2017, if you bring a solid plan like that by December 10 we will have the financial people
look at it and then we will consider the extension to June 2017 if not that is it, you just have to pay
off the balance you will stop incurring a $500 a month payment your license is cancelled clear it
out but you still have to pay it off the balance.
Deputy Director David Camacho:
without an extension (inaudible)

The extension from January

1st

—

to June he cannot pay
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Chairman Anthony Ada: When it terminates it moves into a different condition it becomes a
collection.
Deputy Director David Camacho: (Speaking to low inaudible)
Chairman Anthony Ada: But he has to come up with a solid plan to bring what he owes to
current that plan will allow us the extension.
Deputy Director David Camacho: But what happens from January to June ist?
Chairman Anthony Ada: If he doesn’t come up with a solid plan by December 10 there is no
Commisssioner Maria Cruz: Because we provide a 30 day notice if you don’t provide the things
we are asking by December 10 by December 31st you will need to vacate.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Motion?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: That is my motion.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Are we clear on the motion?
Commisssioner Maria Cruz: We are really trying to assist you but we have our obligations that
we also have to comply with I hope that you will make the December deadline.
Chairman Anthony Ada: There is a motion on the table anybody second it?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second the motion.
Chairman Anthony Ada: All those in favor?
All commissioners: “aye”
Chairman Anthony Ada: That is seven ayes, motion passed. We are not having a meeting in
December Mr. Pearson but we need that plan keep in contact with us so we can get the plan.
Mr. John Pearson: If I come up with $3,000 by December everything will be okay right? I totally
understand (inaudible) I am irritated because it could have been more flexible if you didn’t have
that experience.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Thank you Mr. Pearson.
something up before you forget.

Attorney Finney did you want to bring

Attorney Kristan Finney: I think there was a report from Attorney Highsmith the status of each
case.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay thank you. Attorney Finney has another obligation.
V. OLD BUSINESS
A. A-S, A-7Easement
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Chairman Anthony Ada: Mr. Camacho passed out a resolution in reference to the right of way
master plat for Radio Barrigada on the screen are the areas we are talking about
Deputy Director David Camacho: Mr. Chairman we have for question and answer Chief
Planner, Marvin Aguilar, our Chief Cadastral surveyor, Paul Santos, and Jimmy Camacho.
Mr. Paul Santos: That is a depiction of the master plat right of way for that area in Radio
Barrigada and as you know a lot of the lands are landlocked right now and as they are being
returned what has happened in the past they were being returned without access to parcels in the
back. With the direction of Deputy Director Camacho he has tasked us with assuring these lands
are not further landlocked that plan addresses that concern. It is a dynamic plan meaning it is
subject to change depending on the terrain, topography and the efficient usage of the land, it is
not set in stone it is subject to changes that is what a master plan is, subject to changes as we go
along. Hopefully we covered as much as we can; we can’t guarantee that it is a work in progress.
We take it to 99% level hopefully as we move along we address changes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Solving the problems of the community.
Mr. Paul Santos: We are trying too I wouldn’t say we are going to solve 100% but we are trying
too.
Mr. Marvin Aguilar: I think what’s important is adopting the concept of providing that basic
infrastructure were created and developed in a time where roads were not necessarily a priority
now as we come into this century we do have laws that requires development in these of
properties (inaudible).
Chairman Anthony Ada: the reason why An Ancestral Lands resolution is needed because it
involves some Ancestral Lands were identified. Any questions from the board?
Mr. Paul Santos: But it will also legitimize our concerns when these owners come in to parcel
their land sometimes they can be onerous about it and say what gives you the right for you to
require that we parcel and provide access. But with the blessing of Ancestral land we can go
forth in a legal way as part of a master plan.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Bull cart trails were worked into the master plan?
Mr. Paul Santos: As much as possible yes.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Jimmy can you explain the color codes?
Mr. Jimmy Camacho: The red is the proposed 40 feet rights of way, the green is documented
access.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The red and green line is 40 feet; 20 feet on both sides not
only on one side, this is based on the provision that landowners having to give up certain portion
of their property so as not to landlocked properties in the back as Jimmy said the green line is
recorded easement coming in from route 15 and the top one is coming from the former Kinney’s
café.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: Did you say 40 feet?
Deputy Director David Camacho: 40 feet; 20 feet on both sides.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: 20 feet, 20 feet.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: In the crown land?
Deputy Director David Camacho: In the crown land it is 40 feet, the green dot is the crown land
property.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Is it because the adjacent landowner did not want to give up this
property?
Deputy Director David Camacho: No, no, no next to it is crown land.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: We should tell the property owners and say Guam Ancestral Lands
are giving up 40 feet so if they complain that they are giving 20 feet
Deputy Director David Camacho: on this master plan we are abiding by the law and we are
basing ourselves on the masterplan.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I have a question about the school there mostly likely that will
change the easement will go around it.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The school is basing themselves on the master plan and it
was included in the public law that was given to the charter school. The charter school based
themselves on what created it.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I can see that it is going through the two lots.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: They already paved the road in there huh?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Right now it just goes in a short way.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: But it’s paved.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Not all the way to the school it’s a short way.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The resolution you are looking at is subject to change based
on Terrain and property itself.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I would like to clarify, under what authority are we doing this, is
this a wish list for us, we are hopeful that everybody follows and agrees but we really don’t have
any authority to make it happen.
Deputy Director David Camacho: It is based on the public law that the cadastral surveyor
mentioned then I mentioned about the deed.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: If someone is subdividing you could force the easement into
the property but if they are not partitioning their property we can’t force them to do it.
Mr. Marvin Aguilar: To answer that the answer lies in the fact that this masterplan is dynamic, it
can change, it is one of those challenges Ancestral Lands is going to be faced with although one
property owner is ready to develop while the other is waiting for probate whatever the case may
be.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: So everyone could be waiting forever.
Mr. Marvin Aguilar: Again, the idea is adopting a resolution that reflects the law of the land.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I understand that but wouldn’t it be more appropriate to go to
the legislature and say adopt this into law.
Deputy Director David Camacho: This is going to the legislature.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Is it going to be adopted into law?
Deputy Director David Camacho: We are going to present this to the Chairman of land.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am game for that.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe you are not in the oversight hearing but the people
there acknowledge it and we are doing it.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I stand corrected I think the only way to do it is through the
legislature.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: This is the way to move forward, congratulations guys.
Deputy Director David Camacho: So we are asking the boards consensus on this resolution
any corrections we will do now, once we get a motion we will have the secretary and chairperson
sign all the signatures that are needed.
Chairman Anthony Ada: What would the resolution number be?
Deputy Director David Camacho: I asked Karen to create a log book we are checking with
previous Ancestral staff if we have a resolution binder.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I know we had previous resolutions so I don’t know.
Deputy Director David Camacho: We are going to create a 2017 binder.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It will be 2017 dash 001 something like that. A motion to adopt this
resolution is going to be 2017-001 referred to as the Tentative Masterplan Radio Barrigada,
GALC Rights of Way Flat.
**Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I make the motion to approve Resolution 2017-001 referred
to as the Tentative Masterplan Radio Barrigada, GALO Rights of Way Flat.
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Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I second the motion.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It has been seconded by Commissioner Laguana, all in favor say
“aye”.
All Commissioners: “Aye”.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It is unanimous motion is passed.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Because this is being recorded can you read out the resolution?
Chairman Anthony Ada: The resolution is going to be read by the secretary.
Commissioner Maria Cruz:
“WHEREAS, the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission (hereafter GALC) maintains the
fundamental authority over returned lands from federal possession pursuant to the “Guam Excess
Lands Act’ and
WHEREAS, The GALC, through support provided by the Department of Land Management, has
identified road easements, bull-cart trails, and public access as to determine such access or
easement locations in relation to the return subject lot that not is landlocked pursuant to Public
Law 31-134; and
WHEREAS, the GALC desires to design a series of easements throughout lands as described in
Public Law 3 1-134 whereby extending beyond such lands in anticipation of the return of other
adjoining properties; and
WHEREAS, The GALC, desires to create an easement master plan for such areas for the
purpose of complying with and adhering to the Subdivision Law of Guam as prescribed under
Title 21 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 62; and
WHEREAS, such master plan purposely indicates proposed dotted easement ways to convey
flexibility and the opportunity to exact re-adjustments depending on the certain physical attributes
and characteristics each parcel of land.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Guam Ancestral Land Commission adopts the
Tentative Master Plan-Radio Barrigada GALC Rights-of-Way Plat and noted as “Exhibit A”.
SO SAYETH THE GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION AND ITS CHAIRMAN AND
Secretanjifreasurer, November30, 2016.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Thank you. Let us take a ten minute break.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The meeting is called to order. There is a request to change the order
of the agenda the MOU with GEDA we will put that in front of the Determination of Need and Mr.
Mike Cruz will talk about it.
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(Mr. Ricardo Cruz steps up to speak on A-6, A-7 Easement-he is not on the agenda)
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Congratulation Mr. Chair on your new responsibility and good afternoon to the
rest of the Commissioners. I actually came here today with the June 22 minutes that was an
intensive minutes about my issue area-7 lot 2449 and now I am appeased by the presentation on
the easement issue. I have seen it documented and I have seen the Chair put his endorsement
and the secretary put her endorsement the next step is moving forward to the legislature am I
correct?
Chairman Anthony Ada: Yes.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Time itself I will be a little bit relaxed because the Deputy Director did do his
homework but it did take him some time Deputy I appreciate your effort thank you very much and
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: I guess it is progress moving forward inasmuch as you were reluctant to
commit yourself to Senator Ada at the legislative hearing I guess it proves you are doing your
homework and I see it today. The time frame from now until the schedule date at the legislature
which is determined by the legislature and not his committee. So I will relax and excuse myself
but before I do I want to thank everyone of you especially the previous Chair for allowing me the
time to speak and the Commissioners thank you for your patients I did appreciate your input and I
will begin with the Deputy when should I commence my easement, my access by realizing I can’t
identify on my initial approach to my property again thank you all for your time and effort.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Mr. Cruz, just so you are aware your surveyor will be
communicating with us about the mapping system, he has already been advised.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Yes but understand I can’t get to my opening until they open it from the
bottom again to reiterate the Deputy Director was attempting to communicate with NAVFAC on
the last meeting I heard from him and I offered my assistance in providing a testimony in support
of his effort to allow landowners access through the golf course area.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I have been a member of this board for not too long of a time
and I would like to emphasize that there is not a meeting that I come too and he is always
pushing this issue I would be remised not to applaud him too and his excellent work on it.
Deputy Director David Camacho: It is a needed thing and we did it and once and for all.
Everyone applauds.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Once everyone signs off on it we will record it.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: The landowners?
Deputy Director David Camacho: No, no, no.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: No?!
Deputy Director David Camacho: On this tentative plat the landowners doesn’t have to sign.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Oh!
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VI NEW BUSINESS (NOT IN ORDER OF AGENDA)
A. GEDAMOU
Chairman Anthony Ada: Moving on to the GEDA MOU there are appointments that the
gentlemen have to go to.
Mr. Larry Toves: Hafa adai I am Larry Toves from the real property division at GEDA I apologize
I really have to leave I have an appointment at 4 o’clock but I have my co-workers here to answer
any questions. I can answer any question regarding the MOU at this time.
Chairman Anthony Ada: This was also a part of the oversight hearing with Senator Tom Ada
And we have been discussing the MOU due to its time coming up in July and we only meet once
a month, twice a month if there is more that needs to be done but usually we meet once a month
but we wanted to start the conversation. One of the things brought up by the Senator was the
way we broke down the percentages. For historical purposes way back when we entered into an
MOU, GEDA had the resources to put together contracts and they had a lawyer the board in the
past never had any legal review and so back then it made sense.
We have 14.3% going through GDA here it says GEDCA same thing right. Senator Ada asked if
it was in line with what was out there for property management. The answer is “no”. That is why
we are bringing up this MOU and what it entails.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: This is subject to correction because isn’t GEDCA obsolete? It is
called GEDA now.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It was Guam Economic Development and Commerce Authority.
Mr. Larry Toves: Correct me if I am wrong and I am sorry Attorney Finney is not here but
because the MOU was entered under GEDCA we are still obligated even though we changed the
name. I don’t think there is an amendment required to change the MOU at this point because we
are still party to this MOU but I can refer that to legal counsel if that is the request of the board.
Mr. Mike Cruz: I would agree with Larry, the change to GEDA was done by law we didn’t just
change our name it was done by law because it was done by law all agreements even lease
agreements executed even though it says GEDCA would still be by GEDA, we are not changing
lease agreements.
Mr. Larry Toves: The contract is still binding, the MOU is still binding, it may be misconstrued
that the name change does not apply and the responsibility has a cloud over it. We still maintain
that all the responsibilities that we held in the old name we are still responsible.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: My understanding if we were to review the MOU for specific
purposes did it kick in for that 10 year
Chairman Anthony Ada: It expires this coming June that is why we are discussing it now.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Do you feel there should be a correction in this current MOU that is
going to expire June of next year because we now have a lot more experience and maybe we are
a little unhappy about how payments are submitted once you receive it from the lessor.
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Mr. Larry Toves: I can’t speak for my Administrator or deputy Administrator or my board but I
don’t think there would be any opposition in negotiating any terms of the MOA, if it is the will of
this commission to make changes to the MOA before we execute beyond this year.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I am throwing things out while we are brain storming now these are
little things that are serious matters that will be brought up.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The one thing we are looking at with the Director is the MOU:
1. The 14% service the other thing is the collection aspect on rental; the other thing we discussed
is if we could do the collection part of the rental; the other is
where is Joey? We have
brought this up with our financial officer whether we could tackle the collection part of the rental.
Mr. Joey Cruz: We could handle that.
Deputy Director David Camacho: There are other things that we discussed with the Director
and we need to look at it further. We discussed the termination of the MOU and we tackle the
(inaudible)
the ongoing process of the Northern Market. If we decide to terminate
what happens to Northern Market (inaudible-speaking very low)
those are the things being
discussed.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Looking through the MOU, as far as the collection goes it is pretty clear
it is 20 calendar days but many times it exceeds 20 days sometimes months go by, that
reconciliation process going from the tenant to your office there are two units that has always
been an issue has that been addressed already?
Mr. Dong Choe: I don’t think it has been over twenty days to remit for a while now.
Mr. Joey Cruz: They are actually doing a better job the actual number of days I can’t give you
that but I can get that answer.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The other concern is the way you folks account for the money because
of two different accounting methods between you and land management. Getting back to the
MOU opening up the discussions the thing you agreed to do from “A” through “M”, responsibilities
of GEDCA or GEDA they are supposed to act as a property manager but what we have seen in
the past year or more than a year nothing has been going on with management of the properties
so it comes into question again that 14.3%which is well above the norm.
Mr. Mike Cruz: Mr. Chairman could you explain what you mean about what has been going on
with the management of the property?
Chairman Anthony Ada: Prepare request for development proposals, evaluate proposals.
Mr. Mike Cruz: The commission has not allowed us yet to go out with new properties the last one
being Northern Market. We presented a determination of need in the past and we were asked to
hold off on that and there are other Spanish Crown properties that we haven’t received yet. The
properties that we have, have been leased out, I believe we have done that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Our agreement is for you to determine those trust lands not
developable and identify lands that should be transferred to the trust that’s on your side.
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Mr. Mike Cruz: And we have done that.
Mr. Dong Choe: The land bank inventory that you gave us plus all the resolutions that added the
new land into it but then once again similar to Chamorro Land Trust, Ancestral Lands
Commission hasn’t told us what’s available.
Chairman Anthony Ada: According to this you take the initiative to find out what’s available in
our agreement that is what you are supposed to do not us to identify the lands and tell you what it
is, so there is a process there where you go and look at all those referred to as Crown Lands. I
mean if I were you I would be asking which ones are Crown Lands, which ones can be
transferred to the land bank and make that move and say hey there is a piece of property here
that can be put into the land bank. It is one of those things do we wait for someone to come
through the door or do we look at the land and what it’s potential is and find potential prospects
we need to let them know we have land if anybody is interested that is what I am reading here in
these agreements; the other part, number 5 of the agreement the reimbursement of payments the
14.3% might not have been considered excessive except for this, it says here “GEDCA may
return such amounts where the payments are excessive” that’s an option so let us say this month
nothing happens and on your side you did not incur cost relative to Ancestral Lands, do you guys
sit down and say hey! This month we only spent a $1,000 dollars for Ancestral Lands property
and we got $3,000 let us take our cost and return the amount.
Mr. Dong Choe: That is in the contract and that is in the realm of possibilities but we also incur
legal cost like when we submit packages like the determination of need, when we have legal
reviews, correspondence between your tenants and ourselves, do we start doing those
separately, how do you propose we do it with items such as that?
Chairman Anthony Ada: When you say tenant are you talking about those that are leasing
Ancestral Lands properties?
Mr. Dong Choe: Yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It says here in excess of your cost. If you did have to ask a lawyer
about something or you did have to drive to take pictures you log that down, I mean it could
happen vice versa collecting $3,500 and you incurred $5,000.
Mr. Dong Choe: I did look into the average cost of property management it is around 10% but
property management for individual units not large commercial spaces the property manager, the
broker, they have a set of responsibilities and anything beyond this is still within the realm of
property owners.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So if I were to hire a property manager they would say 14.3% is a good
price?
Mr. Dong Choe: That percentage came before I was here.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The question right now is if I were to hire a property manager and I told
him we were paying 14.3% what would he say to me? They would say it was too high.
Mr. Mike Cruz: Mr. Chairman you were here at the time the MOU was executed between GEDA
and Ancestral Lands Commission. There was an element of risk that we were taking at GEDA
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there was no guarantee that any of the leases or proposals we put together would be paid for
because the decision as to who leases the property is not ours. So we bare the cost of soliciting
tenants, legal fees with regard to reviewing all the documents making sure everything is in order
when we present it to you everything is done but there is no guarantee we would get any money.
Chairman Anthony Ada: But you do write down your cost that you did all this that you took this
many man hours and this much in supply.
Mr. Dong Choe: For man hours yes we do. If we look at all the billing statements from the
attorneys
I don’t have a word pad for GEDA or a notepad for Ancestral I have one notepad
which are old zerox paper that I cut up.
Chairman Anthony Ada: When they first passed the MOU I guess it was in there because
GEDCA wanted to get 1% of the ground rent and a half percent of participation rent then the
amendment came in and changed it to 14.3 and twenty and like you mentioned at that time the
board needed strong expertise I believe there were a couple of cases where they were needed.
Mr. Mike Cruz: Actually Mr. Chairman the 1% and the half percent were errors in our calculation
at the time and when we presented the amendment before the Commission it was pointed out it
was a mathematical error that came out with the one and half percent we weren’t changing any of
the responsibilities on the MOU it was just correcting a mathematical error that resulted in the one
percent and half percent.
Chairman Anthony Ada: And we agreed to that because we knew that we needed the expertise
of GEDA to move along.
Mr. Mike Cruz: The Commission approved the MOU at 1% and the half percent because as you
said the Commission needed that assistance from GEDA. In the process of carrying out the
MOU it was noted that there was a mathematical error in that calculation and so when we
presented it to the Commission to clarify that they accepted the fact that it was an error and
agreed to the 14.3% and the 20% again it was not an error because you needed our assistance
at that time at the time the original MQU was approved yes you needed our assistance and going
forward you needed our assistance. Again the change from 1% to 14% was a mathematical error
the 1 % was an error and that was presented to the Commission at the time the amendment was
Chairman Anthony Ada: Right, right, right. You could easily say you signed an agreement
your stuck! But when we discussed it that’s when it came up, okay you got lawyers, you got
people to write it up and all those things you mentioned and us as a board that meets maybe
once a month, we have other responsibilities we looked at what GEDA offered to do because we
are not full time going out there looking for prospective tenants, it made sense. I mean in the
beginning it was rolling we got Matson, Kwik Space and then to re-phrase “what have we done in
the last year, two years with new tenants?” So anyways just a heads up we are looking at the
MOU the percentage is a large question, one of the biggest questions here. The part I like is the
part in returning any excess cost that is not going to be good for us it’s like coming with basic
management skill and out of pocket expenses were incurred as oppose to a flat percentage
coming in month after month.
-

Mr. Dong Choe: I am just going to go back to the tenants we have gotten: back in January Knik
company finished their lease for the property in Polaris Point. In February we submitted the
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Determination of Need for review to the Commission and every month report I have that in my
report and we are waiting for the Commissions review and it’s something I read out every month
that I am here. So we have been trying to get new tenants for the F14 property at Polaris Point.
The MQU’s between Government of Guam and Ancestral increased GEPA’s rent although they
might not be paying in the interest of the Commission we increased their rent from $8,000 to
$8,400, we sUN have not received that MOU it has been done since March. It’s here, this award
approved the MOU and it’s still within, I mean it’s something I report out every month.
Chairman Anthony Ada: That’s why I asked for it to be on the agenda so we are going to get
back to those items.
Mr. Dong Choe: Yes. So from GEDA’s standpoint I mean if you want to look at other properties
we are supposed to be managing WESTCO but we know ft’s locked up in the legal system, we
have these properties but it is locked up in the legal system literally for us to move forward with
these properties. Thank you Mr. Chair, I will ask for the list of Crown Lands that can be put into
the land bank that can be leased out. We also want to look at why we were making this much last
year and it went down because we lost a tenant it affects us operationally our bosses remind us
“you guys have to collect’ that is why we are hard on our tenant over here and we are harping on
GEPA and WIC to pay the actions between two government agencies is so beyond my pay grade
we are collecting. Matson was almost late we
for me to move that mountain but we need
sent them notice for the November payment, we have four paying tenants by January we will
have five two are government three are private.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It is not on the agenda but I also asked for the court cases even that
we have questions for our lawyers. The main thing is we have properties that need to be
developed into the highest and best use even if we had to go to a realtor and ask them to list this
property just to let people know there is something out there, even me I didn’t know there was
property in Barrigada but now that we know we want to announce there is property there, that is
the kind of thing I would like to see happen. This agreement I like it but there are somethings we
need to discuss here, the percentages and the options.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Letter “m” where ft says “in
provide GEDA may obtain expert advice, consults like legal
Under the property management fee schedule is GEDA paying
expert services and not getting reimbursed that it is just getting
that we pay?

connection with the services you
advice, consults as necessary”.
out of their own pocket for these
covered by the management fee

Mr. Dong Choe: Yes.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Okay.
Mr. Dong Choe: Similar to one, like the court cases I think on that side is Attorney Randy Cunliff
so refer to our legal
sent us a check, the AG’s office said return the check, our Affomey
months
ago these are for
counsel he does his review and then he charges us this happened four
these cases but we have never asked for any reimbursement beyond the 14.3.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: You guys have been absorbing those kinds of cost?
Mr. Dong Choe: Yeah. You can imagine the beginning of all of these and the beginning of
Polaris and the issue that we run into.
24 P a g e

Chairman Anthony Ada: So that 14.3 you guys can break it down as to how you applied it?
Mr. Mike Cruz: No, no, not in a month.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: It’s not done that way.
Mr. Mike Cruz: As an example Mr. Chair, in negotiating a lease with all legal reviews and
everything with FAA, on FAA property, nothing happened because it went to court, and so all the
legal fees and all the expenses that we had hopefully the 14.3 covered it all but, like Dong said,
we are not billing the Commission anything above that. It is clear that the Commission wants to
take a look at the 14.3 and we heard it as well at the legislature. Like Larry said we have our own
Administrator and board if these concerns were provided to GEDA we would take a look at it
whatever you say here we relay to our bosses.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Even before the oversight we had brought this up that we need to have
this discussion, I also notice that there is a 90 day prior notice so basically we need to have a
discussion but I am looking at this
Mr. Mike Cruz: You would notify us by April 17, 2017 is the 90 day advance notice period the
MOU would expire July 11,2017.
Chairman Anthony Ada: This is opening this discussion on this agreement we are not going to
wait to bring up any questions.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: A possible work session to work this out.
Mr. Mike Cruz: I am sorry I have not been attending recent meetings but in previous meetings we
always heard the Commission thanking GEDA for its assistance and all this stuff and recently its
concerns about the agreement and payments, I agree with that we have been remiss of that but
at the same time but like Commissioner Ron was saying we work this out amicably. It shows that
we need to improve our services but it’s not
we have our real property guys and our
own accounting division and when we express our MOU is as a whole and not with our division
they were able to finally come around and recognize this as an agency problem that needed to be
dealt with and I think improvements have been made.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Like I mentioned earlier there are many more things GEDA has to
offer, the collection part Joey said he can handle it. Here is my question, you do that agreement
you maintain the property but you tell the tenant to send the payments straight to Ancestral Lands
you don’t have to worry about the accounting we take care of that, the percentage how much of
the receiving that thing, holding it, and making it stand still for a while before sending it down how
much of the 14% is that activity? In regular leases you tell the property manager send the money
to this account at the bank don’t give it to me as a property manager I will go and take care of it.
Mr. Dong Choe: The issue with that is
that would be great it would help me out a lot
but the issue with that is what I said about Matson is I won’t know that they didn’t pay.
Chairman Anthony Ada: As a property manager?

25 P age

Mr. Dong Choe: Yes. We invoice them and we report to the Commission as a property manager
I need to notify the tenant if they are delinquent on payment and if I don’t receive the payment
and this is what Tony does every single morning, he takes all of our cash logs, writes everything
down, sends it to our entire team and our accountant and we know what money came in the day
before this is what we have established and it is hard to track our delinquencies without it.
Chairman Anthony Ada: What if we gave the bank account to the tenant and you get the
statement that is your notice if you got paid or not.
Mr. Joey Cruz: we submit invoices 5 to 10 days prior we send it a long with statements if they
have arrears we send a statement, if the Commission decides that Department of Land
Management will take over the receiving of revenue then we can provide GEDA with a report.
Chairman Anthony Ada: How are you with man power if we were to do that?
Mr. Joey Cruz: I am one but I am bearing the work of three.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So right now it is out of the question. Those are the things surfacing
and to look at.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea Just to hone in on that 14 3%, there are variables that you
take into account like the FAA property are those things you can’t really account for? You said
the average property management fee was 10% is that private? Is that an overall thing? Is that a
government thing? An analogy is FAA that lasted almost three years I am thinking you guys took
that into account in that 14.3%, those types of things or no? were they factored in or is that a
loss? I am not trying to help you justify the 14.3% I am just saying that when you factor those
things.
Mr. Mike Cruz: The 14.3% was determined before the leases the 14.3% was when we executed
the MQU.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: He is asking how it would affect the 14.3% if they took out the
collection.
Chairman Anthony Ada: A fee schedule what you are going to do, how much you are going to
charge.
Mr. Dong Choe: In certain weeks I am doing nothing but Ancestral whether I am writing or doing
research for the Commission I am doing nothing but Ancestral work and its reflected on my time
sheet and on another week I will spend two hours on Ancestral but most of my working hours I
spend on the report getting in contact with Matson about their progress in environmental cleanup;
tracking down Carlos Camacho so I can figure out where they are at in their progress so I can get
a report for that which my assistant manager was able to do. So certain weeks we work a lot in
Ancestral and certain weeks not so much, I can’t give you a quantify number.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That is what I am saying, back to the FAA thing, you are
hoping the 14.3% covered it.
Mr. Dong Choe: It’s like Mr. Mike said, he said it best, it is a risk that we take, even with this
determination of need.
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Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That is what I am saying it was factored in somewhat 10% is
the average.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Property management is something you don’t want to get
involved in for the most part. It is not something that can be itemized, broken down into separate
fees and it is a negotiated rate, there are industry standards but they are negotiated based on the
responsibility property manager is going to be. 10% is an industry standard it could be less or
more depending on what roles and responsibility each party is going to assume. I think it is a
good thing this board is going to review this MOU I am still learning it has been six years
according to the records here but I think that we are looking at an MOU that benefits both parties.
It is something that needs to be re-evaluated like whether taking collection of rent is really going
to benefit everyone in the end I can’t say at this point.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay that opens the discussion we are not going to solve it today.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I noticed that in the past you would provide us with a report on
each of the properties and also indicate the amount of monies that you received you don’t have
that on here.
Mr. Dong Choe: What happen here is we provide a ledger for the monies collected for the fiscal
year
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Yes, what about the total.
Mr. Dong Choe: We can provide the total amount but this is just for us to be able to work closer
together because we close out accounts and FY’s.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: like I said in the past reviews it would say Ancestral Lands
received this amount and GEDA would receive that amount.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Just a moment, we are done with the MOU for today it would be better
if we sent a memo or a short letter of what we talked about I am pretty sure we will put in on the
agenda from now until February and hopefully it flow easily but those are things on my mind.
Mr. Dong Choe: Just to address the Commissioners question, with the report on properties they
are still the same we report out on every single property and it’s broken down even further if the
property is a large property being leased out by different tenants, we report out on GEPA,
Northern Market, WESTCO, Brand Inc., Balli Steel, and then Apra Harbor outside of that we have
Matson and then we have the property as a whole because it is not leased out the Polaris site
which is I mean Apra Harbor which is Kwik Space so in Kwik Space, Commissary Junction there
is no change to their leases, there are no issues.
Mr. Mike Cruz: Mr. Chairman, just to clarify, you said you would be sending us a memo?
Chairman Anthony Ada: I want to finalize what we talked about here so I could probably send
an email saying these are the things in regards to the MOU.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: We should discuss this over a working session.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: Keep looking at the MOU so when you come to the working sessions
bring your questions.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: But you still didn’t answer my question.
Mr. Dong Choe: What is that?

Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: You use to put in these numbers (inaudible)
asking.

that is all I am

Mr. Mike Cruz: It was creating some problem on the accounting side we could include that again.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: Is there any reason why Guam EPA hasn’t paid $200,000
dollar’s worth of rent?
Mr. Dong Choe: The Commission know this early on this year in regards to GEPA, they lost their
federal grant, I spoke about this and you might not have been here Commissioner, GEPA lost
their federal grant they solely minus the fines and fees they collect solely run off federal monies.
So prior to last year or the year before they were able to pay off this with the grant money but this
year they lost that ability. GEPA historically and this is also with WIC they have been bad paying
their rent, that is why if you look at FY ‘14, ‘15, ‘16 they did not pay and suddenly they pay
$60,000 at one shot. It is when the grant money comes in when it’s going to be released.
Er-r

Mr Mike Cruz Just one additional thing and this was presented at the previous board meetings,
they process all the paper work to make payment the problem is with General fund. If there is not
enough cash in the general fund department of administration will determine the cash that they
have which is priority it comes down to salaries for gov/guam employees versus paying rent to
the Ancestral Lands Commission you know they are going to pay the salaries. The agencies
themselves have been doing their job it is beyond their control and this is the reason why the
commission doesn’t receive payment on time it is because of DOA and the cash situation on the
general fund.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I attest to that, way back, Public Health WIC program, they
owed money they went through the process and they had funds they directed DQA to pay. We
already had an agreement with them (inaudible)
we were lucky with that DOA released
the funds they almost gave us the arrears but they had to use their funding for other
(inaudible)
—

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That answers the discrepancy why you guys were holding off,
it just came in one lump sum.
Mr. Dong Choe: When you guys received a large lump sum it looked like we were holding of at
certain times these agencies would make these large lump sum payments.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Do you remember you would give us a copy of the check stub it
showed what month was due that they were delayed and did hold the money. So, MOU for GEDA
and since we moved into this status report this was the audit and this is what I am going to ask of
GEDA due from “Guam Economic Development Authority is $149,410” those were security
deposits, where are you holding this money?
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Mr. Mike Cruz: It would be held in GEDA accounts.
Mr. Dong Choe: It is held in GEDA accounts. It is like with KWIK Space we would hold of on
final payments until they finish the environmental phase two study.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Where I am coming from is Ancestral Lands can put this money in a
TCD and roll it over until its time to return it, it hasn’t been doing that. Matson was asking to
return the security deposit.
Mr. Dong Choe: That was something completely different that was a bond of good faith they put
in another $50,000.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I stand corrected. This is a question here, can this money be given to
Ancestral Lands for us to place in our interest bearing account, a TCD, until it is time to pay it out.
Mr. Dong Choe: I can’t say yes or no to that, it is something my bosses are going to have to
decide on.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Is that part of the MOU that you guys keep the security deposit? I don’t
read it in here.
Mr. Mike Cruz: It doesn’t say we keep it doesn’t say we remit it to you.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: We will include that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: What does this $149,410 comprised of?
Mr. Joey Cruz: Probably Kwik Space, Matson
Mr. Dong Choe: Northern Market.
Mr. Joey Cruz: And Northern Market.
Deputy Director David Camacho: That’s on the lease agreement.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I want to know who these people are and then
Mr. Dong Choe: I just need a copy of the audit.
Deputy Director David Camacho:
right?

I know the Northern Market deposit is still with you guys

Mr. Dong Choe: Yes.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I know there is about $30,000
Mr. Dong Choc: It is the same thing as Matson.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: What is the building structure condition and the marketability of
the GEPA and WIC buildings? They are so behind what is the marketability of the open market
can we lease these out and say good bye to GEPA and WIC?
Mr. Dong Choe: Do you want to be the person that kicks out mothers, infants care?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: My responsibility is not to the mothers
Mr. Mike Cruz: Yes, Mr. Commissioner Sablan, we raised that with the commission and we were
advised to keep them.
Mr. Dong Choe: We have record of that

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Don’t try and put the monkey on my back. If they owe us so
much money and the general fund is doing it, send them a good bye letter I am sure they will go
jumping to the governor to get the general fund to pay up otherwise they will be buildingless.
Mr. Mike Cruz: Your intent is to force them to pay up or is the commission willing to evict them if
they don’t pay?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: My question is what is the marketability of these buildings?
Mr. Mike Cruz: It is pretty good.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: So should we continue to host somebody who owes us over
$200,000 or it is time to move on?
Chairman Anthony Ada: I believe the question here is, and we are moving into the MOU
between WIC and GEPA, there was a question if they had the correct operating instrument to pay
us you say we can pay but we don’t have that agreement so that is why we placed that on the
agenda also. Who is holding the ball on this us or you guys?
Mr. Dong Choe: When the commission approved it, the Director revised the MOU that GEDA
originally drafted it up, it is kind of process because he represents the commission then we
worked together on the maps he provided me with two maps and then he provided me with the
new draft it’s between the commission and the agency it is out of our hands because we gave it
over to the commission no it’s inter-agency, it was with land management last time I checked
Chairman Anthony Ada: When the Director of land management made changes did you guys
look at it and agree to the revisions?
Mr. Dong Choe: The revisions were made and the commission voted on the new draft in March.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So why hasn’t it been signed?
Mr. Dong Choe: The last time we checked it was with the Department of land management
Director which was last month. I have WIC emailing me every week because they need this.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The ball is on our court?
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Mr. Dong Choe: Yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay. Who do we check with for this?
Deputy Director David Camacho: I will check, I think it is with the Attorney General’s office.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Them also?
Deputy Director David Camacho: We will follow up the status of the MOU.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Part or both are saying this is a key instrument in getting payment?
Mr. Dong Choe: They have to reflect something as to why they are making this payment outside
of our invoice it is their vehicle.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Public Health-WIC mention they require this working
document. Remember we did the lease agreement and AG office said it is from government to
government we don’t need a lease agreement but an MOU so we had to start the process again.
Mr. Dong Choe: Even if MOU’s are executed, Mike was correcting me on this, agencies such as
GEPA do not have the ability to pay it, correct me if I am wrong. They might not be able to pay
but currently there is nothing that binds you guys to each other.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We need to flush it out, the balls in our court we will find out where in
the pipeline it is put it in your calendar to find out where the MOU is at. There is something that
needs to be looked into but the signatures need to be made we need to make sure this document
is all signed and ready to go, stamped received and certified and then this will not be a part of the
problem this is being looked at right now so don’t worry about that part.
Mr. Dong Choe: As property managers the WIC one is important but the GEPA one is more
important because they are eventually going to pay and GEPA’s rate went up $400 dollars we
want to start invoicing them the additional $400 dollars but without the MOU we can’t do that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The MOU provides for the rent to be increased?
Mr. Dong Choe: It was put into the MOU, the commission agreed on it and voted on the MOU’s.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We are looking at the same thing? Get a copy of this.
Old Business
C. Determination of Need
Chairman Anthony Ada: We are going back to old business, determination of need. Just to
refresh our memories Dong gave it to us since February, we thought he gave it in May but when
we looked into it he gave it in February he was waiting on us again. That is another thing send us
a message for the stuff that we owe you.
Mr. Dong Choe: Like I said I always have it in our reports and I read them out loud but there was
a lot of things going on especially on the accounting side.
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Mr. Mike Cruz: Part of the delay of the determination of need is an opinion from the Attorney
General’s Office whether commission properties are subject to the five year law and it was our
understanding that a memo was sent from Department of Land Management. The determination
of need in front of you was provided based on the assumption that the five year law applies to
commission properties if the Attorney General determine that the five year law does not apply
then we can go out with an RFP.
Chairman Anthony Ada: At the oversight hearing Senator Tom Ada said this was not to hinder
these long term leases
Commissioner Eclavea you asked that question can you answer that
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: he wasn’t sure if it applied and to check with the AG. We
discussed this year ago and we were dumbfounded by this determination of need we determined
that it was just politicized we just need to wait for the AG’s opinion.
Mr. Mike Cruz: In a previous meeting Commissioner Sablan suggested we move forward with
the determination of need and we would have no problem going to the legislature to get them to
approve a lease agreement.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We should move forward whether a determination of need applies or
does not apply again let this not be a reason why we don’t move on things. Did everyone get a
chance to look at this determination of need document? What do you need us to do?
Mr. Dong Choe: Any edits? Any changes you would like to make I gave the Commission
electronic copies, make changes, submit to us we will finalize it and send it for legal review and
once I receive it I will be under the assumption that it is ready to go.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: That’s good that you proceed it doesn’t impede in the REP.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: One more thing he said we didn’t need to bring it back to him,
that kinda threw it off again.
(inaudible too many speaking)
Chairman Anthony Ada: Is everybody good to go with it or do you need more time.
Deputy Director David Camacho: (inaudible) have a meeting with (inaudible) and get the do’s
and don’t’s because I heard that too
Chairman Anthony Ada: I will do that. This is only for that three parcels in Polaris.
Mr. Dong Choe: We did it as one parcel as oppose to three different DON.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Is that because everything else is okay?
(inaudible)
Chairman Anthony Ada: Is there more down there that needs to be included?
Mr. Dong Choe: No. It just so we don’t have to do everything else three times.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: Everything else is Matson?
Mr. Mike Cruz: Matson and Tran Steel.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay.
Mr. Mike Cruz: The process is once you approve the determination of need we will advertise that
determination of need in the paper it and solicit public input, it is telling them exactly what the
REP is going to say, so we put it in the newspaper, we get comments and we give you those
comments for review, after you approve and I am not sure the Commission is autonomous or not
but if you are not then the law says you submit to the governor and then the governor will notify
the speaker, the day after the notification we can publicize the request for proposals and get
prospective offers. And the process, am sure you are aware of Mr. Chair, once we get the
proposals we will get the Commission’s assistance in evaluating the proposals, negotiate the
lease terms, the same stuff that we have been doing. The five year law says that once we
approve the lease it has to go to the legislature. The legislature has sixty days to approve.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Board, do you need more time?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: No let’s do it, its approved
Chairman Anthony Ada: The cover letter?
Mr. Dong Choc: The cover letter is from me to the advertisement it is a 4 by 2 ad.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I just wanted to tell you there is a small typo here GALC not GLAC.
Mr. Dong Choe: Did you still want to discuss Northern Market?
Chairman Anthony Ada: The Planners gathered at Pacific Star and I met Mr. Carlos, he told me
about his conversation with Mike. Did you say you were trying to get a hold of him?
Mr. Dong Choet We did get in contact with him.
Chairman Anthony Ada: He gave me his phone number.
Mr. Dong Choe: It’s in the report it’s under the Weffengel Junction area, “Northern Market has
informed us that SHIPO the Department of Parks and Recs has cleared their project and they will
be getting their permit to move forward, Northern Market is committed to end the lease rental stay
and they will start paying the Commission in January 2017.” A letter has been delivered to the
Director of Land Management regarding this.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Dong, Get a hold of Carlos because there is one set back on
this, there is a request from the federal counter part, since the money is coming from the federal,
for questions to be answered, the request has already been sent to the Attorney General I believe
he mentioned it to Diego already.
Mr. Dong Choe: Mr. Diego’s conversation with Carlos Camacho it wasn’t in the notes

33 I P a g e

Deputy Director David Camacho: This came in after the letter was sent.
Mr. Dong Choe: After?! Okay.
Deputy Director David Camacho: (inaudible) the payment will start in January, they will deposit
$50,000. Get with him.
Mr. Dong Choe: Yes sir.
Chairman Anthony Ada: He says one of the requirements is for him to produce a plaque that
says Camp Edusa some kind of monument. Do you know what Edusa means? I think it is a
military acronym.
Mr. Dong Choe: It is one of the Filipino military instillation.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I would be interested in what those letter mean. Where are we at? The
determination of need go.
—

Mr. Dong Choe: Yes sir.
tCommissloner Antonio Sablan: I move that we accept the determination of need and pass
it on to GEDA to work on it and move forward.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second It.
Chairman Anthony Ada: All those In favor?
All Commissioners: “Aye”.

Chairman Anthony Ada: Let us know if the ball doesn’t bounce back to you.
Mr. Dong Choe: Okay.
Chairman Anthony Ada: This worksheet looks good but the last worksheet don’t build up to the
summary page. Does this connect to the summary page?
Mr. Dong Choe: Our accountant just gave it to me this morning so I am hoping it’s correct.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Because it is in the same workbook. If you make a change here we
don’t have to worry about it this becomes a solid document that may not require you to be here if
the two come together but if it is not a big problem we would like to see you here.
Mr. Dong Choe: So we will start from 2006 the lease program we can move forward from there
Commissioner Maria Cruz: On that follow up, when you submit something to the Commission or
the Director, if they respond to you in the necessary time frame can you just do a courtesy follow
up.
Mr. Dong Choe: I follow up a lot.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: Because look at this it has been awhile.
Mr. Dong Choe: Like I said even the determination of need and MOU I always put it in a monthly
report when I report out to you guys every month.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Don’t wait for a month.
Mr. Dong Choe: In between I am following up in the agency like the MOU’s but the determination
of need it’s a new document.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We are not a part of the problem with that one. I know we should put
everything together with you guys there but we solved it. The report for GEDA we did that
already, the MOU’s and the determination of need that’s everything anything else we need from
GEDA? Thank you.
IV. Public Comment
Chairman Anthony Ada: Any public Comment? One public comment was made earlier on A-6,
A-7 by Ricardo Cruz.
VI. New Business
C. Public Hearing
Chairman Anthony Ada: I asked for public hearing to put in there because we had two public
hearings I just wanted to bring it up amongst us, everybody was okay with it?
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: That was good.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Any questions?
D. Deloitte and Touche Audit Report
Chairman Anthony Ada: The Deloiffe and Touche Audit Report I just wanted to find out this
149,410 and got that, are there any other questions on the audit report?
E.Outstanding Letters Of Request-Pacific Unlimited, Bryan Ha
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: We are going to RFP that out?
Deputy Director David Camacho: We need to get the determination of need approved and that
area is going to be in the RFP side.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I just wanted to summarize each request: from what I recall Pacific
Unlimited wants a location to bring a green waste there and turn into a composting recycling
operation the other one is Mr. Bryan Ha accompanied with Mr. David Duenas leasing where Balli
Steel was for a
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: With regard to composting we need to bring in agriculture, customs
and those regulating that because compost cannot remain it has to be processed immediately
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because of the rhino beetle. That needs to go through clearances I am just mentioning now
because that is a very critical matter.
Chairman Anthony Ada: There was another conference I attended at the Pacific Star I ran into
John Limtiaco and he said his brother Mike was running that, he has been in consultation with
Department of Agriculture and the University and as soon as we get the determination of need we
will discuss it this is going to be a license or a lease. He said that with the technology that they
have they are constantly flipping that compost and it maintains a temperature of 180 degrees.
Once we give them the land they will get the permit if they don’t get the permit then they can’t do
it.
Commissioner Ron Eclavea: That is incumbent on them to get the permit and license. If they
don’t get the permit they can’t do it. That is up to the government agency.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana:
And the monitoring also
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay the determination of need is done, Mr. Bryan Ha he knows what
they want to do right? Do we need to bring him and Pacific UniLmited in to present or ask GEDA
to run it?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I would like to make a comment, this thing that we are tryinto
determine I would like to see Ancestral Lands Commission to require a substantial deposit
because we are left holding the bag; it is a mayor expense for Ancestral Lands to do the cleanup.
A substantial deposit will get those people leasing will want their money back so they will do the
cleanup and leave in a good sanitary condition.
Deputy Director David Camacho: For you information we are doing that there is a deposit for
every lease, that is the money we were questioning GEDA that was part of the deposit.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Yeah but that was for Matson.
Deputy Director David Camacho: For every lease we haven’t leased anything recently, like
what lease?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Like Balli Steel.
Deputy Director David Camacho: That is under GEDA, they did the RFP on that not Ancestral,
Matson had $100,000 some thousand deposit we didn’t release it because of the arrears.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: If I recall before GEDA took over we were responsible for giving out
permits Balli Steel was one of them and we didn’t require any deposit.
Chairman Anthony Ada: They had big monster machines and when they stopped doing their
business, they stopped paying.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Northern Market we have their deposit it is being held by
GEDA.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: I think that is a good topic to bring up and like Commissioner Wessling
said let it commensurate with their business activity if it is scrap metal it should be enough to
clean it up if it is compost it will be different.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: You have to talk to Limtiaco because areas where they are
compositing are incurring some problems.
Chairman Anthony Ada: The letter is to see if we would entertain them we can ask them to give
us a letter with more details about the kind of operation their business will be.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: That way we can reach out to other facilities that are running
this type of operation.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay. I guess I will write them a letter.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Make sure all the regulatory components are included, staging
time, monitoring them.
VII. Report
B. Director
Chairman Anthony Ada: The next item is the Director’s Report.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Nothing to report.
Karen Charfauros: Chairman Ada, here is the update on the litigation.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Oh yes! Itis not on the agenda Itis dated November 28, 2016.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: So we cannot discuss it if it is not on the agenda.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I just asked Karen an update of the litigations
Deputy Director David Camacho: How long is that going to take?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Give us a copy each.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay pass this around. It is too late to put it on right?
Deputy Director David Camacho: We have to limit the agenda.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: We are allowed two meetings a month we should cut the time.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We are saving the government $50 dollars.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Wouldn’t this be under the regular administrative business?
Deputy Director David Camacho: How come you didn’t mention this earlier?
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: such a report we don’t need to put on the agenda the Deputy
Director is allowed to put this under his report
Deputy Director David Camacho: Kristan asked about this and I said we had this, I was looking
for it and we didn’t have it.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: According to Robert Rules, if I am correct again, for agenda items
we vote to approve the agenda items as a body. That’s how we do it at the beginning if there is
anything to add or delete on that. We should put that after approval of minutes, approval of
agenda items that is through my recollection of Robert Rules.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Include this in the Director’s Report I am supposed to go
through it this is a report from David Highsmith regarding litigations like the Crawford case; read
the memorandum from David J. Highsmith to GALC, dated November 28, 2016.
GovGuam v. O’Keefe, CV1379-1O. There are no new developments. This is one of the two
license cases. It is still on appeal, but there is no hearing date.
GovGuam v. WSTCO; CV1378-10. This case went to trial in September 2016. We do not know
when Judge Perez will issue a decision.
GovGuam v. Guticrrez; CV1235-12. Judge Sukola disqualified the OAG in this case, but we
have requested that the Supreme Court give us permission to appeal. Sandra Miller, the
Governor’s attorney, is beginning the procurement process to hire another attorney to replace the
QAG in Superior Court.
GovGuam v. Gutierrez; CV1124-09. Judge Barcinas stayed this case on his own initiative
because the conflict of interest issue is pending before the Supreme Court.
GovGuam v. Gutierrez; CV0454-12. The parties agreed to stay this case pending the appeal to
the Supreme Court.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Who is appealing them or Ancestral?
Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe they are the ones appealing.
GovGuam v. Gutierrez; CV1093-06. We are nearly ready to forward the last of the paperwork to
the title company and have the money released to the GALC Trust. We must resolve a problem
with SWA which has objected to the deed. I do not believe this will take long.
Deputy Director David Camacho: This is Micronesia Mall.
In re Torres; Probate cases. Judge Perez ruled that CAG is out of the case because we cannot
file a claim for our debts in a probate case. We have petitioned the Supreme Court, in WRP16001, to have an order issue restraining the Estate from distributing the 13.6 million held by the
Estates.
Deputy Director David Camacho: This probate was handled by Attorney General Liz Barrett the
judge at that time, we did tile the restraining order preventing the release of 13.6 million.
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Crawford v. GIAA, et al. District Court. Both sides have moved for summary judgement in this
case, which means they are asking the court for a definitive ruling without a trial. Those motions
will be heard on January 23, 2017 at 9:30 am.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Do you know if that hearing was held yesterday?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Which one?
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: The Crawford case because I heard there was a hearing yesterday
the 29 at 9am.
Deputy Director David Camacho: It should show here?
Chairwoman Anita Orlino: Trial?
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: No, a pre-summary hearing.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Part of the filing is they want to be a part of the land bank that
is after the decision of the courts after the land exchange.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Number 7 “We have petitioned the Supreme Court to have an order
issue restraining the Estate from distributing the 13.6 million held by the Estates”; that was the
same sentence from the May 28th memorandum.
Deputy Director David Camacho: That has been on-going
Chairman Anthony Ada: They petitioned but the Supreme Court hasn’t ruled on the petition; and
for the Micronesia Mall says our share is 240,000 dollars.
Deputy Director David Camacho: It’s pending all the legal technicalities $480,000 sale 50%
goes to us and 50% goes to them.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Okay, OWA objected to this I wish I knew this when we were
negotiating 17 acres, so GWA is standing in the way of the 240,000 coming to us.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Because it is going down into the ponding basin
Chairman Anthony Ada: Maybe we can still ask we just giving them 17 acres.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: We didn’t sign anything yet call on them let us put them on the
agenda.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Please tell me if the agenda items are too long.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Consult with the Director, Karen will communicate with us.
VIII. Adjournment
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I move to adjourn.

39 P a g e

Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second the motion
Chairnan Anthony Ada: All those in favor say “Aye”.
All Commissioners present: “Aye”.
Chairman Anthony Ada: All those not in favor say “nay”.
No answer

Meeting adjourned at 5:35pm
Transcribed by Karen N Charfauros
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